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Eres, Christian

From: Steven Siesel <steve@siesel.net>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:32 PM
To: Clerk Board Records
Subject: Agenda Item 23-1710A
Attachments: Say Yes to REC.xlsx; Petition ss.pdf; Scan Dec 4, 2023 (1).pdf; Scan Dec 4, 2023 (2).pdf; Scan Dec 4, 

2023 (3).pdf; Scan Dec 4, 2023 (4).pdf; Scan Dec 4, 2023 (5).pdf; Scan Dec 4, 2023 (6).pdf; Scan Dec 4, 
2023.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern, 
I am submitting these documents as exhibits for the BOCC Meeting on 12/12/2023 
Agenda Item # 23-1710A 
We are submitting the following spreadsheet (gathered from an online google form) and petitions which
residents answered in the affirmative the following statement: 
The undersigned residents of Unincorporated Seminole support the creation of taxing district and
MSTU of up to 1/4 (.25) mil levy of ad valorem tax to support the operation and maintenance of youth
recreation programs and facilities to benefit the citizens of the proposed district and Pinellas County. 



Timestamp Email Address Phone number Do you agree to the above to say YES to rec within the Seminole community? Type your name to sign.
2023/11/17 10:36:20 AM EST hmrun42@verizon.net 8359 75th pl, Seminole fl 33777 7275999352 Michael Sloan 
2023/11/17 11:31:32 AM EST steve@siesel.net 14013 Starboard Dr. Seminole, FL 33776 727‐433‐3886 Steve Siesel
2023/11/17 1:10:54 PM EST terri99dorn@gmail.com 14665 Wildwood Dr, Largo FL 33774 9109875902 Terri Dorn
2023/11/17 8:57:44 PM EST jmpoirier26@gmail.com 4301 58th St N Kenneth City  7272658733 Yes
2023/11/18 1:51:14 PM EST jprice410@aol.com 9154 127th Lane N, Seminole, FL 33776 409‐338‐2741 John Price 
2023/11/18 2:39:47 PM EST tricialynn028@gmail.con 9220 83rd lane, Seminole fl 33777 Tricia Ellis 
2023/11/18 2:49:57 PM EST amandacanaynay@gmail.com 519 14th Ave nw largo FL 33770 Yes
2023/11/18 3:16:12 PM EST amandamaccracken@gmail.com 11682 OAKRIDGE Ave Seminole FL 33772 816‐522‐4713 Amanda Maccracken 
2023/11/18 3:36:02 PM EST jennstowers@yahoo.com 9449 125th Street, Seminole, FL 33772 7277982742 Jennifer Stowers
2023/11/18 4:02:18 PM EST kswestphal@gmail.com 8904 124th Way Seminole 33772 Kristin Westphal

2023/11/18 4:33:30 PM EST jespo05@yahoo.com
11162 ridge Rd
Largo, FL 33778 7273662128 Joseph Esposito 

2023/11/18 4:40:51 PM EST patrickmaitner@gmail.com 3593 58th St N St Petersburg  727 460 1816  Patrick Maitner 
2023/11/18 7:56:32 PM EST goodwma@gmail.com 1987 Temple Terrace Clearwater, FL Lindsey Barkee 
2023/11/18 9:56:01 PM EST tma2200@yahoo.com 1695 Velma Dr N, Largo FL 7272489043 Tina Houghtaling
2023/11/18 10:09:32 PM EST warsonj@gmail.com 3535 Camelia Lane  7273856359 Yes
2023/11/18 10:16:05 PM EST courtneyryker94@gmail.com 7887 Tiburon Drive 7275108873 Yes
2023/11/18 10:27:04 PM EST bnadzan79@gmail.com 1170 Porter Dr Largo, FL 33771 7274228268 Bethany Nadzan 
2023/11/18 10:36:42 PM EST lehtokim01@outlook.com 12969 91st Ave  7272398106 Yes
2023/11/19 12:43:06 AM EST jennamayp@gmail.com 9135 122nd Way Seminole, FL 33772 Yes
2023/11/19 1:42:48 AM EST yjev1214@gmail.com 601 16th Ave SE apt 307 Largo Florida 33771 7276146969 Yesenia Echevarria 
2023/11/19 3:09:42 AM EST Valyn.Ortiz@gmail.com 11336 123rd Terrace, Largo, Fl 33777 9175601846 Valyn Ortiz
2023/11/19 4:40:39 AM EST cncannon713@gmail.com 6202 101st way Seminole Fl 33772 727‐455‐7191 Cary Cannon
2023/11/19 8:49:41 AM EST dlocascio@hickorycrawdads.com 1041 4th st n hickory nc 28601 8286401472 Douglas locascio 
2023/11/19 9:50:15 AM EST amber.topping03@yahoo.com 8359 75th place Seminole fl 33777 7276562045 Yes
2023/11/19 10:27:23 AM EST rahammock@verizon.net 373 Tavernier Cr 813‐852‐8021 Yes 
2023/11/19 11:47:06 AM EST mrsspecialkay@gmail.com 11148 106th street. Largo, 33773 727‐657‐2714 Kalyn Klaustermeier 
2023/11/19 12:54:53 PM EST justinaanspach75@gmail.com 8971 79th ave Seminole fl 33777 Justina Compton 
2023/11/19 1:13:28 PM EST cline0103@gmail.com 11207 102nd Ave N Seminole, FL 33778 727‐301‐6133 YES
2023/11/19 3:05:28 PM EST taralarkins81@gmail.com 1030 Mandarin Drive Clearwater 33764 727‐512‐2916 Yes
2023/11/19 5:41:46 PM EST emylu28@aol.com 8469 Lantana Dr Seminole FL 33777   Emily M Worsham
2023/11/19 11:43:17 PM EST adissaperez83@hotmail.com 11982 67th Ln, Largo FL  Yes
2023/11/20 8:13:34 AM EST cortniealbro@yahoo.com 8696 94th st 7276481450 Cortnie Albro 
2023/11/20 8:18:39 AM EST kreischerjasone@gmail.com 12444 104 ave  7272242474 Yes
2023/11/20 4:05:54 PM EST aschallert12@gmail.com 8663 124th way Seminole fl 33772 Ashley Schallert
2023/11/20 4:06:58 PM EST marypatschallert@gmail.com 11179 117th Ln Seminole fl 33778 Mary Pat schallert
2023/11/20 4:08:02 PM EST jbenz1@tampabay.rr.com 11778 83rd Ave Seminole fl 33772 Jayne Benz
2023/11/20 4:08:55 PM EST benzmyra@yahoo.com 8235 127th Ln Seminole fl 33772 Myra Benz
2023/11/20 8:36:09 PM EST mandymae82@hotmail.com 13503 Cordova Dr. Largo 7274218726 Amanda McClellan
2023/11/21 6:50:40 AM EST teeniegenie81@yahoo.com 5469 Bates St., Seminole, FL 33772 8132204677 Misti M. Zimmer
2023/11/21 10:50:35 AM EST Catlover3117@gmail.com 1690 rosery rd ne, largo Holly Ausanio 

2023/11/21 1:25:25 PM EST beckyfawcett07@yahoo.com

14212 Mark Drive
Mark Drive
false Rebecca Fawcett

2023/11/22 5:45:49 AM EST amandamaccracken@gmail.com 11682 Oakridge Ave Seminole FL 33772 816‐522‐4713 Amanda Maccracken 
2023/11/22 8:38:29 PM EST kitkat01@tampabay.rr.com 10753 97th Street 7275602372 YES
2023/11/23 8:30:09 AM EST kmaricone@gmail.com 14714 Semimole Trail 7272046281 YES
2023/11/27 7:55:39 AM EST lindsaydockham@yahoo.com 10465 114th Terr Largo, FL33773 YES
2023/11/27 7:57:11 AM EST shana087@gmail.com 9015 109th Ave Seminole FL 33777 727‐631‐8800 Shana Crispell 
2023/11/27 8:00:38 AM EST jakestowers@gmail.com 9449 125th Street, Seminole, FL 33773 7274812621 Jacob Stowers 
2023/11/27 8:13:04 AM EST chicken2226@aol.com 8974 Country Sq. Dr. Largo 33777 727‐687‐6391 Amie Jensen
2023/11/27 8:22:32 AM EST kmckee1112@yahoo.com 13622 Pinecrest Drive, Largo, FL 33774 Kristin McKee
2023/11/27 8:26:20 AM EST pinklizard41685@yahoo.com 8820 123rd way Seminole  7276882555 Yes
2023/11/27 8:26:26 AM EST danidito@icloud.com 7931 Cheyenne Drive Seminole Fl 33777 727‐224‐9414 Danielle Hendrick
2023/11/27 8:59:28 AM EST darrylmc13@gmail.com 8334 139th Ln Seminole FL 33776 Darryl McMillan
2023/11/27 9:58:32 AM EST jennykuznicki@icloud.com 13636 88th ave n 2176851646 Yes
2023/11/27 12:59:47 PM EST edwardslc5@gmail.con 6883 circle creek dr  8634302830 Yes
2023/11/27 5:26:08 PM EST sabrousal@gmail.com 10483 Longwood Drive Seminole, FL 33777 727‐492‐0448  Yes
2023/11/27 9:21:41 PM EST jmpoirier26@gmail.com 4301 58th St N Kenneth City  7272658733 Jacqualine Rohde 
2023/11/30 6:13:57 AM EST ashleylynne7@gmail.com 10824 Boca Club Ct Seminole FL 33772 Yes
2023/11/30 4:35:09 PM EST hollygayden11@gmail.com 8795 124th Way  Seminole 33772 813‐679‐7902  Holly Gayden 
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Say Yes to Rec! • • 
Petition to •uPPoft youth recreation In Unincorporated 
Pinellas County In the Greater Seminole area. ._.. 

The undersigned residents of Unincorporated Seminole support the creation of taxing district and MSTU of up to 1/4 (.25) 
mil levy of ad valorem tax to support the operation and maintenance of youth recreation programs and facilities to benefit 
the citizens of the proposed district and Pinellas County. 

Full Name Addreu Emall or Phone Signature 
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Say Yes to Rec! ea 
Petition to support youth recreation In Unlnc:cwpo1ated .al .£. 
Pinellas County In the Greater Seminole area. ... fi1l!l1l!1l1J,_ 

Y.efto 
REli 

The undersigned residents of Unincorporated Seminole support the creation of taxing district and MSTU of up to 1/4 (.25) 
mil levy of ad valorern tax to support the operation and maintenance of youth recreation programs and facilities to benefit 
the citizens of the proposed district and Pinellas County. 

Full Name Addreu Emall or Phone Signature 

V 



Say Yes to Rec! ea 
Petition to support youth recreation in Unincorporated • £. 
Pinellas County in the Greater Seminole area. d1l!IJl!Jlil. 

The undersigned residents of Unincorporated Seminole support the creation of taxing district and MSTU of up to 1/4 (.25) mil 
levy of ad valorem tax to support the operation and maintenance of youth recreation programs and facilities to benefit the 
citizens of the proposed district and Pinellas County. 

Full Name 
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Address Email or Phone 
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Say Yes to Rec! ea 
Petition to support youth recreation in Unincorporated 
Pinellas County in the Greater Seminole area. ... tiJJ!lll!Jlil. 

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
Petition to support youth recreation in Unincorporated • Ml.. 
Pinellas County in the Greater Seminole area. liJJ!l1l!IJil 

The undersigned residents of Unincorporated Seminole support the creation of taxing district and MSTU of up to 1/4 (.25) mil 
levy of ad valorem tax to support the operation and maintenance of youth recreation programs and facilities to benefit the 
citizens of the proposed district and Pinellas County. 

Full Name Address Email or Phone 
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Fund Youth Sports in Unincorporated Seminole 

The undersigned residents of Unincorporated Seminole support the creation of taxing district and MSTU of up to 1/4 (.25) mil levy of ad valorem tax to support the operation and maintenance of youth recreation programs and facilities to benefit the citizens of the proposed district and Pinellas County. 

Full Name Address Contact (Phone / Email) Signature 
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